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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

FROM: Boerne Champion AFJROTC
201 Charger Blvd
Boerne TX, 78006

SUBJECT: AFJROTC Crosstown Enrollment Agreement

1. This memorandum serves as an agreement between the principals of the two institutions, Boerne
High School, and Samuel V. Champion High School, to accept the rules established within
AFJROTCI-36-2010 dated 1 June 2023 for crosstown enrollment of students from Boerne High School
into the AFJROTC program at Samuel V. Champion High School.

2. IAW AFJROTCI-36-2010, Paragraph 2.6, Cross-Town Agreements, students from other schools
may participate in the AFJROTC program at the host school under the following provisions:

2.6.2.1 Transportation to and from the host school must be at no expense to the Air Force.
2.6.2.2. Students from other schools must officially enroll in AFJROTC and participate in

the complete AFJROTC curriculum.

2.6.2.3. Enrollment in AFJROTC must count on the student’s transcript for credit towards
graduation.

2.6.2.4. Crosstown cadets must receive same 120 hours of direct instruction that all cadets are
required to receive (this does not include travel between schools).

2.6.2.5. Both school principals must agree to the participation in writing. This agreement must
be on file at the host school (not applicable for home schooled students).

2.6.2.6. The agreement may be discontinued if the superintendent, principal of the host school,
the unit SASI or HQ AFJROTC deems necessary

3. The ability to utilize a crosstown option in this situation serves to benefit both institutions and the
students who attend these schools. If there are any questions concerning this agreement, please contact
Colonel Mike Colvard, 830-357-2713.

Natalie M. Benke Shane A. Wilson
Principal, Samuel V. Champion High School Principal, Boerne High School
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